Lynne Baldwin

From: David Lowin

Sent: 18 August 2022 10:27

To: DC Scanning

Subject: FW: LPA Ref. 22/011/44/FUL. Archaeological Works. Oxford North.

For DEF file please.

From: Green, Victoria - Oxfordshire County Council <Victoria.Green@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 August 2022 08:55

To: David Lowin <David.Lowin@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: LPA Ref: 22/011/44/FUL. Archaeological Works. Oxford North.

Dear David,
I can confirm that this WSI for the archaeological excavation at Symmetry Park, Little Chesterton

is acceptable.

Kind regards,

Victorira

Victoria Green BA (Hons.) MA PCIfA
Planning Archaeologist
Oxfordshire County Archaeological Services

Tel: 07922 848811
victoria.green@oxfordshire.gov.uk

From: David Lowin <David.Lowin@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 August 2022 07:38

To: Green, Victoria - Oxfordshire County Council <Victoria.Green@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: DC Scanning <DCScanning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: LPA Ref: 22/011/44/FUL. Archaeological Works. Oxford North.

Dear Victoria,
Please confirm that you are content with the Written Scheme of Investigation.
Regards

David Lowin BA,MA,MA, MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer-Major Projects Planning Team
Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial tel: 01295 221822
Email: David.lowin@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk




From: Nicholas Wyke <Nicholas.Wyke@framptons-planning.com>

Sent: 17 August 2022 19:33

To: David Lowin <David.Lowin@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Cc: Jonathan Dawes <Jonathan.Dawes@tritaxsymmetry.com>; Tom Leeming <Tom.Leeming@tritaxsymmetry.com>;
Will Broadhurst <Will.Broadhurst@tritaxsymmetry.com>

Subject: LPA Ref: 22/011/44/FUL. Archaeological Works. Oxford North.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear David

We write to provide an update on the archaeological discussions that have recently been taking place with
Oxfordshire County Council. Our appointed Archaeologist (EDP) has been in liaison with Victoria Green at OCC
regarding the required archaeological works that need to be undertaken prior to the commencement of
development at Oxford North.

We have attached the latest correspondence which shows the Victoria has accepted the Written Scheme of
Investigation (also attached) that was prepared by EDP. It is our understanding that as WSI has been agreed with
OCC that the requirements of condition 17 have been met. Please let us know at the earliest opportunity if you feel
otherwise?

The archaeological works are due to commence on site on Monday 22" August and expected to finish in around
mid-October. An on-site meeting has been arranged with OCC for 2pm on Tuesday 20" September in order to check
on the progress of the works that are taking place.

If you have any questions on the above then please don’t hesitate to get in contract.
Kind regards
Nick Wyke

Associate Director

( frampt%

Oriel House
42 North Bar
Banbury
Oxfordshire
0OX16 0TH

Tel: 01295 672310 Fax: 01295 275606
Mobile: 07765012248
Email: Nicholas.Wyke@framptons-planning.com

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and are for the addressee only. Any forwarding, printing or disclosing the information may form a
breach of confidence. Please contact the sender immediately if you have received this email in error. Normal Privacy and Copyright laws apply. Frampton Town
Planning Limited has endeavoured to keep this email virus free and accepts no responsibility for any virus attached thereafter.



This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer.
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy
Notice.

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



